

OFHP Reg package- Nov 20 LRC

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Rankin, Christine (CAB)" <christine.rankin2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Chiu, Genevieve (CAB)" <genevieve.chiu2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Nov 2017 09:45:20 -0500
Attachments: _reg2017.0628.e05_seal.pdf (508.27 kB); _reg2017.0530.e06_seal.pdf (447.9 kB); Twice_Annual_Effective_Date_Exemption_Request_for_20617_42904_Clean.docx (16.9 kB); 110817 Ministry Approval Form-20617-42904-EPE-LSB (2).doc (268.29 kB); 110817 Preliminary Regulatory Impact Assessment Form - 20617-42904-EPE-L....doc (272.38 kB); Appendix A_Reg Comparison Chart_429_04_20171120-LSB-EPE_JH review.docx (53.84 kB); Appendix A_Reg Comparison Chart_206_17_20171120-LSB-EPE_JH review.docx (60.83 kB)

Hi Christine:

Energy is now tracking a last minute set of reg amendments in support of the OFHP implementation to LRC Nov 20th. They had originally thought the regs could wait until Dec 11th but we are told that the credit rating agencies have pushed back and said they need to be in place prior to them completing their analysis.

Final but unsigned package attached. I am starting work on the note now and will try to send later in the day, but turnaround for comments will be very tight. I have shared the package with TBS staff, but I would like to get the materials to OPCD sooner than later in case they have any early comments on the materials that can be incorporated into the note.

Thanks for your help!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618